
Name of Program: SHP Orthotics and Prosthetics Program 

 

The Determination column below will indicate if the program curriculum Meets the requirements 
in these states and US Territories, Does NOT Meet the requirements in these states or 
Undetermined if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum is met for these states and 
US Territories.  

 

Disclosures by State: 

States/Territories Determination  Name, Address, & URL of State Licensing Board or 
Department 

Alabama Meets Alabama Board of Prosthetists and Orthotists  
P.O. Box 1052  
Montgomery, AL 36101 
https://apob.alabama.gov/  

Alaska NA NA 
American Samoa NA NA 
Arizona NA NA 
Arkansas Meets Arkansas Board of Orthotics, Prosthetics & Pedorthics 

Health System Licensing & Regulation Branch 
5800 West 10th Street, Ste 400 
Little Rock, AR 72204 
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-
commissions/boards/opp-advisory-board/  

Califoria  NA NA 
Colorado  NA NA 
Connecticut NA NA 
Delaware NA NA 
District of 
Columbia 

NA NA 

Florida Meets Florida Board of O&P 
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
https://floridasorthotistsprosthetists.gov/  

Georgia Meets Georgia Composite Medical Board 
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive SE 
East Tower, 11th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-
information/orthotist-and-prosthetist  

Guam NA NA 
Hawaii NA NA 

https://apob.alabama.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/opp-advisory-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/opp-advisory-board/
https://floridasorthotistsprosthetists.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-information/orthotist-and-prosthetist
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-information/orthotist-and-prosthetist


Idaho NA NA 
Illinois Meets State of Illinois 

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/orthotics.html  

Indiana NA NA 
Iowa Meets Iowa Board of Podiatry 

6200 Park Ave., Suite 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50321 
https://hhs.iowa.gov/  

Kansas NA NA 
Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Prosthetics, Orthotics and 

Pedorthics 
P.O. Box 1360 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
https://pop.ky.gov/  

Louisiana NA NA 
Maine NA NA 
Maryland NA NA 
Massachusetts  NA NA 
Michigan NA NA 
Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board of Podiatric Medicine 

335 Randolph Ave., Suite 210 
St. Paul, MN 55102 
https://mn.gov/boards/podiatric-medicine/  

Mississippi NA NA 
Missouri NA NA 
Montana NA NA 
Nebraska NA NA 
Nevada NA NA 
New Hampshire NA NA 
New Jersey Meets* 

*requires 1900 
hours of 
supervision by 
a prosthetist-
orthotist 
licensed in 
New Jersey.  
These hours 
may be 
completed 
during or after 
the BCM 
program. 

Orthotics and Prosthetics Board of Examiners 
PO Box 45034 
Newark, NJ 07101 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/orth/Pages/default.
aspx  

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/orthotics.html
https://hhs.iowa.gov/
https://pop.ky.gov/
https://mn.gov/boards/podiatric-medicine/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/orth/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/orth/Pages/default.aspx


New Mexico NA NA 
New York  NA NA 
North Carolina NA NA 
North Dakota NA NA 
Northern Mariana 
Islands 

NA NA 

Ohio Meets The Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers (OTPTAT) Board 
77 S. High Street, 16th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108 
https://otptat.ohio.gov/orthotics-prosthetics-and-
pedorthics/licensing  

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and 
Supervision 
101 NE 51st Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/orthotists_prosthetist
s  

Oregon  NA NA 
Pennsylvania Meets* 

*graduates can 
apply for a 
provisional 
license until 
they meet the 
3800 hour 
requirement 

State Board of Medicine 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-
offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/medicine  

Puerto Rico NA NA 
Rhode Island NA NA 
South Carolina  NA NA 
South Dakota NA NA 
Tennessee Meets Tennessee Department of Health: Board of Podiatric 

Medical Examiners 
665 Mainstream Dr, 2nd Fl. 
Nashville, TN 37243 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/podiatric-
board/podiatric-board/licensure.html  

Texas Meets Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation  
Orthotists and Prosthetists 
PO Box 12157 
Austin, TX 78711 
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/op/  

US Virgin Islands NA NA  
Utah NA NA 
Vermont NA NA 

https://otptat.ohio.gov/orthotics-prosthetics-and-pedorthics/licensing
https://otptat.ohio.gov/orthotics-prosthetics-and-pedorthics/licensing
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/orthotists_prosthetists
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/orthotists_prosthetists
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/medicine
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/medicine
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/podiatric-board/podiatric-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/podiatric-board/podiatric-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/podiatric-board/podiatric-board/licensure.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/op/


Virginia NA NA 
Washington Meets* 

*3800 hour 
requirement 
for licensure in 
both orthotics 
and prosthetics 

111 Israel Rd SE 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-
certificates/professions-new-renew-or-
update/orthotist-and-prosthetist  

West Virginia NA NA 
Wisconsin NA NA 
Wyoming  NA NA  

 

*NA = state does not have a licensing board for O&P 

https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/orthotist-and-prosthetist
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/orthotist-and-prosthetist
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/orthotist-and-prosthetist

